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Mayor Robert Garcia

City of Long Beach

December 15, 2020

To:  Members of the City Council

From: Mayor Robert Garcia

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation on the consent calendar to suspend Council rule contained in Long
Beach Municipal Code 2.03.020 (B) to cancel the meeting of December 22, 2020.

DISCUSSION:

The annual tradition of canceling the Council meeting the week of the Christmas Holiday
is a practice that should be continued this year.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to this item other than costs saved from not having a council
meeting. '

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Respectfully submitted,

—
“/

Mayor Robert Garcia
December 7, 2020
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